

From: Scott Hodgson

To: Doug Young

Date: December 05, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0412-EX-PL-2008

---

Message:

Mr. Young,

The contacts listed (Mr. Szczepanski, Mr. Anderson, and Mr. Lowman) are our primary contacts with each respective program. These are the best contacts.

As an alternate, would it be possible for us to request our POCs for these programs to contact someone in the Military Assignment Group (MAG)? Or for us to request our POCs to submit a need/recommendation relative to our use of this particular frequency band to a representative of the MAG? Or should this need/recommendation come to you as the FCC POC?

I'm just looking for an alternate method of addressing the MAG concerns if the communication from MAG to our POCs is experiencing difficulty.

Thanks

Ragon Michael  
(505) 828-5526